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| wanted to reach out to thank you for the M3 product that has been installed at our Edd
Helms office now 3 months. We installed the M3 system on our 20-ton Ruud RTU 3 months
ago that handles about 80 % of the office.

We have been monitoring our VOC levels since the beginning. While the system runs, we
have seen the values under 200 ppb all day long and as low as 50 ppb. When the system if
off, level go up to 400-800 ppb. We started measuring particle counts since last week using
our Automated Logic system. The trend shows the particle count is below 30 micro/grams per
cubic feet all the time. It goes as low as 5-6 micro/grams per cubic feet. When the system is
off the particle count goes up above 50 micro/grams per cubic feet.

We have had no one in the office spread COVID since the M3 system was installed. No one in
the office wears mask since the Florida number dropped below 5%. We have noticed less
people out due to flu symptoms. The air seems crisper than usual. There is no odor in the
building. When you walk in, its kind of a neutral odor.

Over all, the M3 system allows us not only feel more confident about our indoor air quality, but
from the real results we see, it has reduced overall containments in the air including ones that
harm us.

Sincerely,

Ed Duran
Sales Manager

Edd Helms Group

740 International Parkway
Sunrise, FL 33325
eduran@eddhelms.com
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